

# **PURDUE BOILERMAKERS**

## Purdue 24, Wisconsin 35

OT Date: Saturday, Oct. 22, 2022 **▶** SCORE BY QUARTERS 3 4 F **Location:** Camp Randall Stadium Purdue 14 **Kickoff Time:** 2:30 p.m. CT Wisconsin 21 N 14 Π 35

Total Time: 3:28 Attendance: 75,018

 Weather at End:
 74 degrees, 12 MPH NNW
 HEAD COACH JEFF BROHM

 Purdue
 5-2 Overall
 3-1 Big Ten
 - Is now 63-42 in his ninth year as a head coach overall.

 Wisconsin
 3-4 Overall
 1-3 Big Ten
 - Is now 33-32 in his sixth year as Purdue's head coach.

#### **BOILER NOTES**

#### **TEAM**

- Purdue captains Jack Sullivan and TJ Sheffield.
- Purdue won the toss and elected to take the ball in the second half.
- WR Andrew Sowinski made his first career start.
- The Boilermakers controlled time of possession for the seventh straight game, finishing with a 35:00-25:00 advantage in this one.
- Purdue outscored Wisconsin 21-14 in the final 30 minutes.
- The Boilermakers are 3-3 this season when outgaining an opponent, finishing with 431 yards to Wisconsin's 381.
- Purdue is 2-1 this season in results decided by more than one possession.

#### **OFFENSE**

- QB Aidan O'Connell went 31-for-46 with 320 yards and one touchdown.
- The 300-yard game is the 13th of his career, passing Curtis Painter and tying David Blough for second all-time.
- It is also his 3rd straight 300-yard game, joining Jim Everett and Drew Brees as the only Purdue quarterbacks to produce three straight 300-yard games twice over a career.
- O'Connell's one-yard rushing touchdown in the fourth quarter just the second of his career.
- RB Devin Mockobee led the team in rushing for the fourth straight game with 108 yards on the ground on 23 touches, including a one-yard, fourth down touchdown run.
- · Mockobee ties Zander Horvath for the most 100-yard rushing games in a single season in the Brohm era with three thus far on the year.
- Now with four on the year (Mockobee 3, Downing 1), Purdue has its most single-game 100-yard rushers since 2018 (D.J. Knox 3, Markell Jones 1). The program has not had more than four since 2005 when they had a 100-yard rusher in six contests.
- · Mockobee's three games with over 100 yards rushing is the most by a Purdue freshman since 2002 when RB Brandon Jones had three.
- •TE Payne Durham had six catches for 66 yards and now sits just 156 yards shy of Marty Scott (1,247; 1982-85) for the sixth most receiving yards by a tight end in program history.
- Durham's third quarter touchdown catch ties him for second all-time by a tight end (17) alongside Jim Beirne (1965-67) and moves him into the top 10 all-time for receiving TDs alongside Jim Beirne (1965-67) and Calvin Williams (1986-89).
- WR Charlie Jones caught 10 passes to put up 105 yards on the day. He also eclipsed 100 all-purpose yards for the sixth time this season.
- Jones is the fifth Purdue receiver to have four or more 10+ catch games in a season since 2000.
- 100-yard game marks the 13th time a Boilermaker recorded five 100-yard games in a season
- The Boilermakers went xx-for-xx on fourth downs, including a Mockobee one-yard punch in to bring their season total to 10-for-15 (66.7%).
- Purdue has had a 300-yard passer, a 100-yard receiver, and a 100-yard rusher in back-to-back games now.

#### **DEFENSE**

- · S Sanoussi Kane recorded his first career sack.
- · LB Semisi Fakasiieiki led the team in tackles with seven, including six solos.
- DE Jack Sullivan picked up a sack for the second straight game to push his total to 3.5 on the year.
- Purdue's defense held the Badgers scoreless in the second and fourth quarters of the game.
- · Wisconsin running back Braelon Allen is the first player to rush for 100 yards against the Boilermaker defense this season.

### **SPECIAL TEAMS**

- K Mitchell Fineran knocked through a 37-yard field goal in the first quarter, the 30th of his career at Purdue. He is the eighth player to reach that mark in program history.
- P Jack Ansell punted three times for an average of 42.3 yards per kick. He had one downed inside of the 20.
- ·LS Nick Zecchino came away with his first career fumble recovery on a Wisconsin muffed punt in the third quarter.